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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 1:22 PM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Dhugal Hanton; Dennis Williams
Subject: [EXT] Marathon Oil Company - 2RP-5322 Closure
Attachments: 2RP-5322 Final C141.pdf; 2RP-5322 Closure Docs.pdf

Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the attached closure documents for 2RP-5322. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Callie 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 11:16 AM 
To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Dhugal Hanton <DHanton@vertex.ca>; Dennis Williams <DWilliams@vertex.ca> 
Subject: [External] RE: Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - Fiddle Fee TB 2H 
 
Beware of links/attachments.  
RE: Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - Fiddle Fee TB 2H 
 
All,  
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5322. 
Thank you, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II  
811 S First St. Artesia  
NM 88210 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 9:36 AM 
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD 
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - Fiddle Fee TB 2H 
 

2RP-5322 
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Amalia Bustamante 
EMNRD-Oil Conservation Division-District II 
575-748-1283 EXT. 113 
 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 11:31 AM 
To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - Fiddle Fee TB 2H 
 
 
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 10:05 AM 
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD 
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Dhugal Hanton <DHanton@vertex.ca>; Dennis Williams <DWilliams@vertex.ca> 
Subject: [EXT] Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - Fiddle Fee TB 2H 
 
All, 
 
Please see the corrected initial C141 for the release at the Fiddle Fee. My apologies on the error.  
 
Callie 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 9:47 AM 
To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-
District1spills@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Dhugal Hanton <DHanton@vertex.ca>; Dennis Williams <DWilliams@vertex.ca> 
Subject: [External] RE: Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - Fiddle Fee TB 2H 
 
Beware of links/attachments.  
Callie, 
 
This C-141 is for a release in Eddy County, OCD District 2. Please correct and resubmit to me and the following:  
 
Rob Hamlet * robert.hamlet@state.nm.us 
Victoria Venegas * victoria.venegas@state.nm.us 
 
If you look at the Range number (S-T-R), Range 32e and up will be Lea County, District 1 Hobbs. Range 31e and below 
will be District 2 Artesia. Another way to distinguish the two Districts is the API number. The third, fourth and fifth 
number denote the county, with 015 being Eddy County and 025 being Lea County.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
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Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
  
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 7:59 AM 
To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Dhugal Hanton <DHanton@vertex.ca>; Dennis Williams <DWilliams@vertex.ca> 
Subject: [EXT] Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - Fiddle Fee TB 2H 
 
Please see the attached C141 and recovery tickets.  
 
Callie 
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)  
Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2019 5:43 PM 
To: 'emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us' <emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us>; 'jim.griswold@state.nm.us' 
<jim.griswold@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'Dhugal Hanton' <DHanton@vertex.ca>; Dennis Williams <DWilliams@vertex.ca> 
Subject: Marathon Oil Company - 24 hour notification - Fiddle Fee TB 2H 
 
Good evening, 
 
This morning at 9:24 am, the Operator reported the mechanical seal on the water transfer pump failed resulting in a 
release into lined containment. Approximately 125 bbls of produced water has been recovered with 1-2 additional loads 
anticipated. Approximately 1 barrel of fluid was recovered outside the battery due to an overspray. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Callie Karrigan 
HES Professional – Environmental 
Office: 575-297-0956 
Cell: 405-202-1028 
 


